
LEGACY D ECATU R

Agenda

Legacy Decatu「 Board

Thursday , September 24, 2020

Due to the Pub=c Health State of Emergeneythis meeting w紺be held 「emotely

EXECU丁lVE SESSION - 5:00 P,M.

Personnel Matters

REGULAR LEGACY BOARD MEE丁iNG

与:30 P,M.

Access lnst「uctions

丁here w紺not be a physica=ocation fo「 members ofthe public to attend・ The pubIic may view

the regula「 meeting by 「egiste「ing at:

https:〃usO2web.zoom. us/meeting/「egiste「/tZMsf-G uqjMoE9fjTk2eMXvYd rFHCet6g4BV

AGENDA

I.　　Ca旧o Order by Chai「

i上　　Approval of Minutes

Approval of Minutes ofthe Meeting ofAugust 27, 2020

帖　　Adoption of Meeting Schedu!e fo「 Remainder of 2020

iV,　Agenda Action Items

A. ShortTe「m Work Prog「am th「ough December 31, 2020

Recommend approvai of work program for quarter beginning October l,

2020- December 31, 2020

B. Sho「tte「m budget covering October 1 2020- December 31 2020

Recommend adoption ofshort-term budget

Legacy Deca†ur 1 50O S. Coiumbia D「ive l Deca†u「, Geo「gia 30030 l www.Iegacydeca†u「.o「g



V.　P「oposed Boa「d Ret「eat

Discussion of meeting date options′ format and topics

Vi.　AdditionaI Business

丁his agenda was posted on Monday, September 21ノ2020・

LEGACYIDECA丁UR



DRAFT 
 

Decatur Legacy Board 

Minutes 

August 27, 2020 

 

The meeting was called to order by chair Tony Powers.  Board members attending in addition to 

Mr. Powers:  Andrea Arnold, Mark Arnold, Ed Bowen, Mark Ethun, Patti Garrett, Allen Mast, 

Peggy Merriss, Paul Mitchell, and Meredith Struby.  Brian Smith was unable to attend.    

 

The minutes of the July 30, 2020 meeting were presented.  Peggy Merriss offered a motion to 

approve the minutes.  The motion was seconded by Andrea Arnold and approved by unanimous 

consent. 

 

An updated financial report prepared by Burge & Assoc. covering January 2020 – July 2020 was 

presented for board review.  The primary activity during this period represented donations to 

the Decatur United Fund Campaign in support of the small business loan program.  In June, 

$58,748 that had been collected for this effort was transferred to the account created by the 

Decatur Development Authority to manage the loan program.   Since June, an additional $3600 

has been collected.  This amount will be transferred.  The general operating account balance is 

$36,000. 

 

Ed Bowen presented a motion accepting the financial report.  Allen Mast seconded the motion 

and it was approved by unanimous consent. 

 

Tony Powers asked Andrea Arnold to provide board members with an update on the proposed 

Operations Management Agreement with the City of Decatur for the operation of Legacy Park.  

Ms. Arnold reported that the City Commission approved the final version of the document at 

their meeting on August 17, 2020.  The agreement is effective October 1, 2020 and runs through 

June 30, 2023 at which time it can be renewed.   Legacy Decatur will receive $45,340 quarterly 

to cover administrative costs in accordance with the management agreement.  The intent of the 

partnership is for the Legacy Decatur board to generate enough revenue through rental income 

at the property to become self-sufficient.  The final agreement expanded on the original Letter 

of Intent approved last year and clarifies how revenue generated at Legacy Park in excess of 

administrative costs would be transferred back to the City of Decatur. 

 

Allen Mast asked about covenants included in the final agreement.  Ms. Arnold explained that 

because the property was purchased with tax exempt bonds, there are certain constraints as to 

how the property may be used.  These are spelled out in the covenants and need to be 

considered when potential tenants are recruited and when RFPs for developments are issued in 



the future.  She recommended that the City’s bond council be invited to meet with the board in 

the next few months to answer questions. 

 

Tony Powers asked if there was a motion to approve the Management Agreement.  Allen Mast 

presented a motion to approve the document as presented.  Ed Bowen seconded the motion 

and it was approved by unanimous consent. 

 

The board was asked to review the Financial Policy document.  It was included in documents 

reviewed by the board at their January 2020 meeting and was held for additional discussion in 

February.  At the February meeting, board members made several recommended changes to 

clarify the policy and the board was to include adoption of the policy on the March 2020 board 

agenda.   With the focus on establishing the low interest loan program and setting up an on-line 

donation tool in support of this effort, final action of the Financial Policy was delayed.   Board 

action is needed to approve the document.   

 

Peggy Merriss suggested that language referring to the Decatur Legacy Project be replaced with 

“Legacy Decatur”. Mark Arnold suggested the addition of an additional bullet point under “Asset 

Protection” section to read The Board shall select an outside accounting firm to conduct an 

annual audit of the corporation’s financial operations within 90 days of the end of each fiscal 

year starting with the close of the FY21 fiscal year on December 31, 2021.  Allen Mast presented 

a motion accepting these recommendations.  Peggy Merriss seconded the motion and it was 

approved by unanimous consent.    

 

Peggy Merriss presented a motion to adopt the Financial Policy document with the approved 

changes.  Andrea Arnold seconded the motion and the Financial Policy was approved by 

unanimous consent.   

 

A draft work program and working budget for the period October 1, 2020 – December 31, 2020 

was presented for the board to review.   The budget and work program cover the last quarter of 

the organization’s fiscal year and takes into account the approved management agreement that 

goes into effect on October 1st.     The board will need to develop and adopt a work program and 

budget for FY2021 for consideration and adoption by the end of December 2020.  To assist with 

this effort and focus on the new partnership with the City, the board needs to schedule a retreat 

this fall.   After the retreat, the board should request a work session with the city commission to 

present the Legacy Decatur work program and budget for the Legacy Board’s 2021 fiscal year 

which begins January 1, 2021.   

Allen Mast suggested that a retreat agenda include a discussion around a process for 

accomplishing work at Legacy Park (Prioritizing and implementing elements of the plan; clarifying 

process for submitting recommendations to the city commission; funding and partnership 

opportunities; and, identifying committees).   



There was a discussion related to next steps in preparation for October 1st start date of the 

management agreement.  The required liability insurance policies are in the works and will be in 

place by the start date.  The required separate checking account for rental revenue is also being 

set up.  A committee was appointed consisting of Mark Arnold, Allen Mast, Peggy Merriss, and 

Meredith Struby to develop a job description for an executive director, direct the recruitment 

and interview process and make a recommendation to the board by the end of 2021. 

There was no additional business.  The next meeting of the board is scheduled for Thursday, 

September 24th.  Andrea Arnold presented a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was 

seconded by Mark Arnold and approved by unanimous consent.   



LEGACY D E CA丁U R

MEMORANDUM

TO‥　　　　　LEGACY DECATUR BOARD MEMBERS

FROM:　　　TONY POWERS, CHAIR

RE:　　　　MEE丁ING DATES FOR FU丁URE MEETINGS

DATE:　　　SEPTEMBER 16, 2020

Fo。owing is a proposed schedu~efor Legacy Decatur Board Meetings fo「the remainder of2020"

currentlv, the board meets everv other month onthe fourth Thursdav ofthe month at与P.m・

丁he Board can a-ways meet monthIv or have a ca。ed meetingto add「ess necessary business.

The Board is current~v ho-ding virtua- meetings via Zoom. When the Board can safeIv retum to

in-PerSOn meetings′ those meetings w用be held in the first-floor board room ofthe

Administ「ation Bu冊ng at Legacv Park, 500 S. Columbia Drive′ Decatur′ GA・

2020

September 24, 2020

NcYCmber 25, 2020 (Thanksgiving - HoIiday)

Decembe「 lO, 2020 (Proposed aite「nate meeting date)

Legacy Deca†u・ l 500 S. CoIumbia D「ive l Deca†ur, Geo「gia 30O30 l www.legacydeca†ur.org



Legacy Decatur Recommended Sho巾Term Workp!an Through December 2020

ScheduIe amual board ret「eat to deveiop a process fo「 plan impIementation, Priority setting and leasing

PO=cies at Legacy Pa「k and broader organization goaIs

Work with City Manager to scheduIe a joint work session with City Commission fo=owing boa「d 「et「eat

to develop 2021 Wo「k P「ogram and Ope「ations Budget for adoption in December 2020

awareness and presence in the community「ease o「ganization

Revenue Generation

Support the Season of Giving Committee by promoting thei「一ivi血aI一一program fo「 2020 and providing o剛ne

donation capab冊y.

Nork to identify possible sma= wedding event and o「凧m p「oduction booking within the scope of Covid 19

型連装_旦頭割虻里」豊里睦」_叩___ __調___録_____.山一___叩_ _場___岬___._ _________

垣吐出亜里長虫幽n bookings targeting兜町
しegacy Park」Vlanagement

Pdate existing leases with cu「「ent non-P「Ofit o怖ce tenants th「ough end of 2020 and negotiate new

ective Janua「y 2021

Adopt tenant and prQject seiection policies
′-音I′●〇一--臆-・心音・=、i-′-← --・i音′--il- --ii音iへ〇一-i-音、○○●-○○へ一〇・〇-○○-ii・〇一、〇--、-〇・-一--.一　　　　∴、へ、-臆→i音臆、-→′〇一○○.〇・〇′-〇〇一--・・--〇一〇--巾-一一-○○--岬…--一〇〇-i一一一¥-○○--→i-一-.---へ}′ 、-←書---‾ノーー‾-‾-‾

Coo「dinate with the city on the impIementation of dining hali and kitchen renovations inCiuded in cu「rent city

CaPitai budget

Identify p「og「am partne「 opportunities to expand on-Site p「og「amming in support of maste「 plan (e・g・

environmental education) that meet cur「ent corono virus property use 「est「ictions and require minimaI capitaI

DeveIop and adopt wo「k prog「am and budget 「ecommendations for Legacy Decatur 2021 fiscal year and

Submit to the City aiong with 「ecommended capital p「ojects at Legacy Pa「k as part of the City’s FY22 budget

匹些eS S ・　　　　_　　　　　　　_________　　　　______巾十__岬_喜_岬___ __-軸-

Expand info「mationaI and educatIOnaI signage throughout the campus to educate and info「m visito「s and

COmmunity membe「s about eIements of the master plan

ldentify示す「司請託高市両面訂面前高市請高市両市高さ高言高市両市
COmmunity and encou「age community connection and engagement with the p「ope巾y ( e.g. CeIeb「ate and

SuPPOrt COmmunity voiunteer efforts to create and maintain the DH/S c「OSS COunt「y traCk/community t「a=;

CheduIe socia=y distanced ga「dening and landscape voiunteer days to reciaim pianter beds and remove

吐旦凹型_
evelop business pians fo「 at ieast th「ee existing buiiding rentai concepts for board

軸上製聖虹哩
P「ovide strategic, tacticai, and communications support fo「 aIi activities

review and use in

Social Media Development

d「ess muItiple channeis - Facebook, Twitter, lnstag「am-- tO P「OVide up to date and info「mative info「mation

Out the o「ganization and efforts at Legacy Pa「k

Cuitivate audiences th「ough ongoing community-facing conversation

) Organizational p「iorities th「ough cu「ated storytei=ng

at least one new episode of Tiny Legacies video series (Perhaps focused on cross count「y track,

高ness Ioan DrOa「am O「 Season of Givina P「oiect)

On legacydecatur.org

Decatur Websさte



Out invento「y of p「oject p「O刊es

Legacy Park Standalone Website

PrOPerty and its maste「

to scneduie ancI Pay †O「 †aC=ItieS uSe

臆音一〇〇〇音〇・〇・。-喜一一一一輸-〇　　、---一一〇〇臆音一一一-、・調音-〇・。i●--く議-〆-量…一--i-一・‾・〇・〇一、〇、一-→--,--’‾‾〇一〇’‾‾

neWS

e with City of Decatu「 to iink to Decatu「 Active Living/Pa「ks

ヽ----ヽ一〇i〇〇・〇-、-}-臆●臆-〇一農′-◆-・。〇一--mの峨m…ヘ音、--一一〇「i- r-- --‾.---音i-i∴∴‾‾-〇・、‾

rt di「ection for site design and page layout



R
巾
<
巾
之
U
m

A
d
∋
i
⊃
i
s
置
「
a
〔
5
.
⊃
ぎ
i
一
d
i
つ
の
「
e
a
S
①
S

M
i
s
n
刃
の
⊃
[
a
一

n
i
青
く
〇
十
口
の
n
a
ざ
「
>
d
∋
圭
s
〔
「
a
〔
i
<
e
○
○
S
〔
P
a
〔
∃
e
⊃
青

書
〇
十
>
「
刀
の
く
e
つ
王
e
S

巾
x
p
e
つ
亀
吉
漢
e
s

P
e
「
s
O
つ
つ
の
一

P
a
「
十
王
三
の
口
i
「
①
∩
〔
O
「

P
a
千
㌔
i
弓
の
R
①
n
e
P
〔
i
O
⊃
i
s
[
¥
>
d
∋
i
⊃

十
〇
十
A
「
P
聖
S
o
つ
つ
e
一

〇
宝
石
「
S
の
「
く
i
n
e
s
a
つ
d
空
a
品
e
S

P
〇
〇
十
の
S
S
i
O
⊃
a
一
S
①
「
く
j
n
e
s

○
○
⊃
雪
a
n
青
u
a
一
S
①
「
<
i
n
e
s

一
つ
S
u
「
a
コ
∩
①
P
「
①
∃
一
u
ヨ
S

P
O
S
青
a
O
O
e

十
〇
一
e
p
プ
○
忌
a
⊃
d
-
⊃
青
の
…
①
〔
S
e
「
<
i
8
S

>
d
<
①
「
〔
j
s
i
つ
的

P
「
i
面
つ
∞

S
i
雪
a
O
O
e

十
〇
「
>
「
S
e
…
i
8
S
a
コ
d
n
丁
a
「
g
o
s

「
e
O
O
a
n
く
り
a
「
k
O
p
○
○
a
{
i
o
⊃
S
三
a
つ
a
調
e
∃
雪
-
ぎ
品
の
置

○
雷
-
い
e
N
○
○
ロ
の
∩
録
音
N
e
N
e

S
}
い
8
"
8

S
〇
.
8

S
患
、
窒
〇
.
8

S
縄
、
∞
き
.
暮

n
u
「
「
①
⊃
二
e
a
s
①
i
⊃
8
三
の
f
「
〇
三
⊃
〇
千
P
○
○
吉
富
⊃
a
⊃
[
s
i
⊃

A
d
ヨ
i
⊃
i
s
雪
a
〔
i
O
⊃
B
u
i
一
d
i
⊃
0
0
十
〇
「
…
三
〇
⊃
与
p
①
「
i
O
d

n
u
「
「
聖
書
8
<
i
d
P
O
帖
の
S
一
i
∃
i
十
〇
P
P
O
「
〔
u
⊃
i
青
i
①
S
f
O
「

s
丁
O
「
青
倉
半
∋
¥
の
く
①
⊃
三
雲
〔
a
一
s

P
①
「
書
0
「
e
e
∃
空
士
∵
-
○
○
十
〇
b
①
こ
i
口
の
∩
ざ
P
①
「
i
O
d

S
り
、
8
e
.
暮

S
e
.
暮

S
①
、
昌
e
.
8

N
O
丁
「
S
P
e
「
ミ
①
①
k
⑪
S
呂

N
O
丁
「
S
P
e
「
享
の
①
k
⑪
S
g
¥
コ
「
b
u
言
「
O
p
O
S
①
ユ
〇
一
d
i
⊃
∞

○
⊃
S
〔
a
「
〔
心
a
〔
e
u
⊃
圭
N
O
N
富
.

S
N
〇
、
8
e
.
8

S
富
、
ざ
?
8

S
の
、
8
e
.
8

S
阜
8
.
8

富
ま
.
8

S
い
、
N
8
.
8

半
、
0
8
.
8

S
N
、
巷
?
8

S
U
〇
、
N
】
い
.
8

≦
①
b
s
冨
d
①
S
巾
的
⊃
a
⊃
d
e
X
P
a
⊃
S
i
e
つ
、
∋
a
「
k
の
壬
⊃
0
0
、

0
0
「
a
P
三
〇
一
d
①
S
i
O
O
⊃
(
S
宝
、
8
〇
一
『
「
①
雪
の
a
雪
「
a
n
≡
t
a
青
i
O
⊃

(
S
い
、
8
〇
三
の
0
0
a
一
一
S
8
〇
一
、
a
C
8
u
∋
…
g
(
S
害
〇
一

三
i
s
n
n
O
ヨ
「
a
n
〔
s
十
〇
「
冶
「
<
i
n
①
S

①
S
置
i
∋
a
富
d
a
…
a
一
p
「
〇
三
i
u
弓
か
○
弓
の
e
[
∃
a
⊃
a
O
O
e
∃
雪
〔

a
O
O
「
①
e
∃
e
⊃
ご
e
q
u
一
「
①
三
雲
〔
s

∃
i
s
〇
三
a
≡
g
s
a
⊃
d
雪
d
〇
十
<
①
a
「
d
O
⊃
O
「
一
①
青
春
「
S

P
O
S
S
i
b
一
①
の
く
聖
二
e
⊃
雷
一
a
d
p
一
a
n
e
∃
雪
[
s
青
O
a
雷
「
a
n
青

「
①
⊃
〔
a
一
s
f
O
「
N
O
N
○

○
a
n
k
n
a
「
d
s
、
「
e
⊃
宣
p
「
〇
三
〇
〔
i
O
⊃
S
、
p
一
a
つ
「
①
P
「
O
d
u
n
[
i
O
⊃

「
a
「
関
の
S
君
∃
a
P
S
¥
b
a
…
①
「
S
圭
「
O
u
O
O
丁
O
J
十
手
e
s
i
希

i
≡
s
キ
a
青
i
コ
0
0
「
u
〔
u
「
e
p
一
a
⊃
S
f
○
○
∋
M
a
s
希
「
P
一
a
⊃



S
こ
p
p
こ
の
S

S
u
p
p
一
i
e
s
I
O
f
言
の

S
u
p
p
一
i
e
s
-
S
p
①
n
i
a
:
N
e
d
O
裏
∩
①

n
O
∃
P
u
宕
「
巾
q
≡
p
三
の
⊃
〔

P
「
i
己
e
「
p
a
p
①
「
、
i
⊃
k
、
∃
i
s
n
8
S
青
s

i
⊃
∩
一
u
d
i
⊃
0
〇
一
a
コ
d
s
n
a
p
i
⊃
0
0
S
u
p
P
O
「
〔
f
O
「
ヨ
a
S
有
「

0
0
a
「
d
①
つ
の
「
S

p
e
「
s
O
コ
a
二
a
p
〔
O
p
a
⊃
d
p
三
青
の
「
f
O
…
○
ミ
.
>
⊃
‡
i
p
a
青
の

P
u
「
争
a
s
e
〇
二
笠
S
○
○
f
p
「
i
ヨ
e
二
つ
「
u
ご
「
①
b
u
d
O
想
青

S
∃
a
二
巾
q
u
i
p
∋
e
三

十
〇
十
>
「
S
u
で
号
の
S

○
○
」
>
「
巾
X
P
巾
之
〇
〇
十
∪
力
巾
S

R
巾
く
巾
と
U
巾
S
「
巾
S
S
巾
X
で
巾
と
9
一
「
∪
刀
巾
S

S
〇
.
8

S
〇
、
〇
岩
.
8

S
き
、
謡
い
.
8

S
こ
、
誓
い
.
8




